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Nick Donovan <nick@retirement.capital>

FW: Pension Scheme Administrator Pre-Registration (KMM71865499I15977L0KM)
3 messages

Paul Singleton <pcs@pcsca.co.uk> 12 August 2020 at 20:10
To: Nick Donovan <nick@retirement.capital>

Nick

 

I have received this acknowledgement from HMRC but not the activation token.

 

Regards

 

Paul Singleton

12 August 2020

 

From: HMRC No Reply <noreply@notifications.hmrc.gov.uk> 
Sent: 12 August 2020 09:32
To: Paul Singleton <pcs@pcsca.co.uk>
Subject: Pension Scheme Administrator Pre-Registration (KMM71865499I15977L0KM)

 

Thank you for your completed pension scheme administrator pre-registration form.

 

You have been successfully pre-registered as a scheme administrator. Your scheme administrator ID is A0151353.

 

Please keep this notification safe as you’ll need this to complete your registration online.

 

We will send you an Activation Token along with instructions on how to complete your registration separately.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Service Delivery
 
Pension Scheme Services website:
https://www.gov.uk/business-tax/pension-scheme-administration
 
Telephone: 0300 123 1079
Opening hours: Monday to Friday 9.00 to 17.00
 

Nick Donovan <nick@retirement.capital> 13 August 2020 at 13:35
To: Georgina Martin <georginam@retirement.capital>

mailto:noreply@notifications.hmrc.gov.uk
mailto:pcs@pcsca.co.uk
https://www.gov.uk/business-tax/pension-scheme-administration


17.08.2020 Retirement.Capital Mail - FW: Pension Scheme Administrator Pre-Registration (KMM71865499I15977L0KM)

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2?ik=50486621d0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1674840340246569122&simpl=msg-f%3A1674840… 2/2

Hi

I received this message from Paul Singleton

What would be the next steps, and what activation token he requested?

Thanks
Nick
[Quoted text hidden]

Georgina Martin <georginam@retirement.capital> 13 August 2020 at 14:21
To: Nick Donovan <nick@retirement.capital>

Hi Vlad,

Just tell him thank you and that the activation token should follow shortly. 

[Quoted text hidden]
-- 
Kind regards
Georgina

Web. https://retirement.capital
Phone: 0330 311 0088

Post Processing Center:
Office 12
Venture Wales Building
Pentrebach
Merthyr Tydfil 
CF48 4DR

Head Office: 
18 Soho Square
London
W1D 3QL

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and destroy this email.
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